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—Rivera,-Maribel

From: Stephante Donoghue [stephanie@dclayout.com]
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 11:18 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: EIN for Sunhiz org
Attachments: Danoghue EIN 45-2040064. pdf
i
Hello, '

{ need to have our EIN added to Sunbiz. Attached is our EIN confirmation from the IRS. Please let me know if
you need any other documentation.

Thank you,
Stephanie Donoghue

Stephanie Donoghue | Office Manager
Donoghue Construction Layout, LLC

Ph: 321-282-8281 | F: 407-678-5461
www.dclayout.com
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EIN Individual Request - Online Application

EIN Assistant

LDRC Page 1 of 1

Congratulations! The EIN has been successtfully assigned.

EIN Assigned: 45-2040064
Legal Name: DONOGHUE CONSTRUCTION LAYOUTLLC

Tha confirmation letter will be mailed to the appticant. This letier will be the applicant's official IRS notice and
will contain important information regarding the EIN. Allow up to 4 weeks for the letter to arrive by mail.

We strongly recommend you print this page for your records.

Click "Continue” to get additional information about using the new EIN.

https://sa2. wwwd.irs.gov/mediein/individual/confirmation.jsp

”
"

Your Progress: 1, Identity 3~ 2. Authenticate - 3, Addresses 4. Detalls 7

5. EIN Confirmation

Help Toplcs
€ Canihe EINbe used

iatter is received?
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